

Rickard Smit  
Project Director – M7/M12 Integration Project  
Transport for NSW  
PO Box K659  
Haymarket, NSW 1240  
19/06/2026

---

Subject: M7/M12 Integration Project – M7 Widening (SSI-663)  
Detailed Site Investigation Reports, condition D69

---

Dear Mr Smit,

I refer to the Tranche 5 Detailed Site Investigation (DSI) reports, which have been submitted in accordance with condition D69, Schedule 2 of the consent for the M7 Widening Project (SSI-663). The package contains the following reports:

- *Cabramatta Creek (Infra 7), Prestons*, Version 3 dated 31 March 2026;
- *Maxwell Creek 1, Prestons*, Version 3 dated 31 March 2026;
- *Dobroyd Drive Noise Wall, Elizabeth Hills*, Version 3 dated 24 April 2026;
- *Basin B, Eastern Creek*, Version 3 dated 24 April 2026;
- *Basin 18.85, Eastern Creek*, Version 3 dated 24 April 2026;
- *Basin A, Eastern Creek*, Version 3 dated 24 April 2026;
- *Spire Court Basin, Hoxton Park*, Version 3 dated 24 April 2026;
- *C6 Gantry North, Eastern Creek*, Version 1 dated 27 March 2026;
- *Saxony Road ITS, Horsley Park*, Version 3 dated 24 April 2026;
- *Drainage Swale (Infra 13.1 & 15.1), Cecil Hills*, Version 3 dated 24 April 2026;
- *Dobroyd Drive HV Breakdown Lane, Cecil Park*, Version 3 dated 24 April 2026;
- *Eastern Road, Rooty Hill*, Version 4 dated 24 April 2026;
- *Villiers Road Basin, Cecil Hills*, Version 4 dated 24 April 2026; and
- *Lighthorse Interchange South Memo, Addendum to Zone C DSI*, dated 24 April 2026.

I note the DSIs included in Tranche 5:

- have been prepared (or reviewed and approved) by a consultant certified under the Environment Institute of Australia and New Zealand's Certified Environmental Practitioner (Site Contamination) scheme (CEnvP(SC)) scheme; and
- have been reviewed by TfNSW and no issues have been raised with the Department.

The Department has carefully reviewed the 14 DSI reports provided and acknowledges the receipt of the DSI reports under condition D69 of SSI-663.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the reports and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sam Heaton at [Samuel.Heaton@dphi.nsw.gov.au](mailto:Samuel.Heaton@dphi.nsw.gov.au).

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Sarah Kamarudin', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Sarah Kamarudin  
Acting Team Leader  
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary